
  
 
 
 
November 19, 2018 
 
 
 
Mary Sotos, Deputy Commissioner for Energy 
Department of Energy and Environmental Protection 
79 Elm St. 
Hartford, CT 06106 
DEEP.EnergyBureau@ct.gov  
 
Via US Mail and Electronic mail 
 
 
RE: Connecticut General Statutes-Section 16-245m(d) – Connecticut’s Conservation and Load 

Management Plan for 2019 through 2021  
 
Dear Deputy Commissioner Sotos: 
 
 
Enclosed for the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection’s (“DEEP”) review are 

copies of the 2019 to 2021 combined Electric and Natural Gas Conservation and Load 

Management Plan (the “2019-2021 Plan”) and the 2019 Program Savings Document (“PSD”). The 

2019-2021 Plan and 2019 PSD are submitted by The Connecticut Light and Power Company 

(“CL&P”) doing business as Eversource Energy (“Eversource”), The United Illuminating Company 

(“United Illuminating”), The Connecticut Natural Gas Corporation (“CNG”), The Southern 

Connecticut Gas Company (“SCG”), and Yankee Gas Services Company (“Yankee Gas”) doing 

business as Eversource Energy, (collectively the “Companies”) pursuant to Connecticut General 

Statutes Section 16-245m(d). 

 

The Companies have worked closely with the Energy Efficiency Board and its consultants to 

develop the 2019-2021 Plan. The 2019-2021 Plan was approved by the Energy Efficiency Board 

on November 14, 2018.   
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The Companies are pleased to submit the 2019-2021 Plan for DEEP’s review. If you have any 

questions concerning this submittal, please do not hesitate to call: 

 

Eversource      UIL Holdings Corporation 
Christopher A. Plecs     Patrick McDonnell 
Director – Energy Efficiency Implementation  Vice President – Regulatory, CT  
(781) 441-8227     (203) 499-2923 
 
 
Very truly yours,  
 
 
 
 
Christopher R. Bernard 
Manager - Regulatory Policy & Strategy, CT 
As Agent for CL&P and Yankee Gas  
doing business as Eversource Energy 
 
cc: PURA 
Craig Diamond, Executive Secretary, Energy Efficiency Board 
William Dornbos, Chair, EEB 
Amanda Fargo-Johnson, Vice-Chair, EEB 
OCC 
AG  
Diane Duva, Director, Office of Energy Demand, CT DEEP, Diane.Duva@ct.gov 
 
 
Attachments 
 
 
 
 


